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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
INTER-DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATION 

 

 

 DATE: January 30, 2023 

 FROM: Charles C. Flanders, P.E. AT: Construction Bureau 

  District Construction Engineer  
 

SUBJECT: Lyme, NH – Thetford, VT A000(394) 14460 

        Bridge Rehab, for Red List Bridge carrying East Thetford Road over the  

 Connecticut River (Br No 053/112) 
 

 TO: Construction Files via  

 Nickie Hunter, P.E. 

   Administrator 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

Be advised that work on the subject project was started by New England Infrastructure, Inc. on 

January 24, 2023.  This notice does not mean that the Contractor has started major work, only that 

they are on site.  Major work will not be allowed until the requirements, as noted in 108.03 Pre-

construction Activities, have been satisfied and any other permits or approvals are received.   

 
CCF/le 

cc: 
Bureau of Bridge Design  

Bureau of Bridge Maintenance, A. Hall, L. Byers 

Bureau of Environment, J. Evans, M. Urban  

Bureau of Highway Design 

Bureau of Highway Maintenance  

Bureau of Materials & Research 

Bureau of Right-of-Way 

Bureau of Traffic, Julie Mathews 

Bureau of Rail & Transit 

Contractor, New England Infrastructure 

Contract Administrator, J. Potter 

Utility Section, L. Suther 

Director of Project Development 

District 2 Maintenance 

TMC, S. Klasen, C. Blackman 

Envir. Coord., D. Elliott, D. Benjamin, A. Czachor 

Federal Highway Administration 

Office of Federal Compliance 

Surety, Swiss Re Corp. Solutions America Ins. Co.  

The Towns of Lyme, NH and Thetford, VT  

Project Lead Person, J. Reczek  

Wetlands Bureau, DES, K. Benedict, M. Tilton,  

D. Forst, D. Keirstead  

Wetlands Permit #2019-01230, 2021-02501 

VT Permit #FP-6-0021-02501 

□ CAMS Milestone 
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